RESTORED CORNER FOR STATE OF OREGON - DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY

Witness corner for Sections 2, 3, 10 and 11, T1N, R7W, W.M., Tillamook County, Oregon.

ORIGINAL by Henry Meldrum, September 15, 1884.
18"x10"x8" basalt stone, 12" in ground, with WC and 5 notches on South and 2 notches on East; now in place.

No evidence of original BT's remain.

RESTORATION by Louis W. Amort RE 2311, August 17, 1953 (Book 2, Page 292, Tillamook County Records).
Stone found out of place and reset from original BT's.

REWITNESSED Var. 21 1/2'E
From above stone marked "X" on top, and from which a:
13" Fir bears S27'E 28.1 ft. to face; scribed WCS11BT.
12" Alder bears S73'W 25.7 ft. to bark scribes; WCS10BT.
4"x4"x48" Cedar post 1.0 ft. South of corner stone.

Note: Witness corner falls on top of old river bank. River has moved about 150ft. North.


Present and witnessed by David B. Buchholz